
 

From: Bruce Coffing <Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov> 

Sent: Thursday, March 6, 2025 9:41 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: RE: Approval Requested: RE: Registration Approved: Chicago CISO Inner Circle 

  

Steve – I am following up to confirm that I attended the Evanta Chicago CISO Inner Circle meeting & 

dinner in my official capacity at the invitation of the event sponsor. 

  

Please let me know if any additional information is needed. 

  

Thank you, 

  

- Bruce 

  

_________________________________________________________________________ 

Bruce P. Coffing, CISSP, QTE | Chief Information Security Officer 

City of Chicago | Department of Technology & Innovation 

2 N. LaSalle Street, Suite 1130 | Chicago, IL 60602 

(o) +1-312-744-2461 | (m) +1-312-405-2344 | (e) bruce.coffing@chicago.gov 

  

DTI Website | Join DTI 

 

  

  

From: Bruce Coffing <Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov> 

Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 2:58 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Approval Requested: RE: Registration Approved: Chicago CISO Inner Circle 

mailto:bruce.coffing@chicago.gov
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/dti.html
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/sites/chitech/home/dti-jobs.html
mailto:Bruce.Coffing@chicago.gov
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org


  

Steve – I am seeking approval for a networking dinner hosted by Evanta, which is a part of Gartner.  I 

participate in their Chicago CISO Governing Body which helps shape the agendas for the local 

conferences which they hold twice a year. 

  

Please let me know if there are any issues. 

  

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

 

  

-----Original Appointment----- 

From: Evanta <organizer@invite.cronofy.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 2:21 PM 

To: Evanta; Bruce Coffing 

Subject: Registration Approved: Chicago CISO Inner Circle 

When: Tuesday, February 25, 2025 4:30 PM-9:30 PM America/Chicago. 

Where: The Metropolitan, 233 S Wacker Dr 67th Floor, Chicago, IL 

  

  [Warning: External email] 

mailto:bruce.coffing@chicago.gov
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/dti.html
https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/sites/chitech/home/dti-jobs.html
mailto:organizer@invite.cronofy.com


  

 

 

Chicago CISO Community 
 

      

   

 

Inner Circle | February 25, 2025 

Registration 

Approved 

 

 

 

 

  

      

  
      

Hi Bruce, 

  

We are delighted to confirm your participation in the upcoming Chicago CISO Inner Circle. 

Staying true to Evanta’s by C-Level, for C-Level promise, your active participation at the 

Inner Circle will continue to add value for fellow members of the local CISO community. 
  

   

  
      

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.evanta.com/?utm_source=phoenix&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=registration_approved__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!c6xWPH4qSkKZ1edd2wo8tHgO3Cz6nx3OHCmwZUpsesgphSe-FyoADHC3ablnICt0wqGfVd0HVyQAkiRNYv3e7ssj2uk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/my.evanta.com/auth/signin?utm_source=phoenix&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=registration_approved__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!c6xWPH4qSkKZ1edd2wo8tHgO3Cz6nx3OHCmwZUpsesgphSe-FyoADHC3ablnICt0wqGfVd0HVyQAkiRNYv3eQ8q5XLY$


Please keep these details for your reference: 
     

 

 

February 25, 2025 
 

   

 

 

 

4:30 p.m. - 9:30 p.m. CST 
 

   

 

 

 

The Metropolitan 

233 S Wacker Dr 67th Floor 

Chicago, IL, 60606  
    

   

   

  
      

Important Next Steps: 

1 
 

Access the MyEvanta App via the Sign In button above or alternatively 

visit my.evanta.com  

     

2 
 

Log in with your new temporary credentials:   

Corporate Email: bruce.coffing@chicago.gov 

  

Password: You have already set a password for your account. Click here to reset 

your password. 

     

3 
 

Update your Evanta Profile in the MyEvanta app, including dietary preferences, if 

necessary. 

       

   

  
      

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/my.evanta.com/auth/signin?utm_source=phoenix&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=registration_approved__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!c6xWPH4qSkKZ1edd2wo8tHgO3Cz6nx3OHCmwZUpsesgphSe-FyoADHC3ablnICt0wqGfVd0HVyQAkiRNYv3eQ8q5XLY$
mailto:bruce.coffing@chicago.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/my.evanta.com/auth/forgot-password__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!c6xWPH4qSkKZ1edd2wo8tHgO3Cz6nx3OHCmwZUpsesgphSe-FyoADHC3ablnICt0wqGfVd0HVyQAkiRNYv3ecWBcHL0$


 

  

   

We look forward to connecting with you soon. 

 

If you have any questions, or if you have a schedule change and are unable to join your 

peers, please reach out to your dedicated Community Program Manager. 
  

   

  
      

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/my.evanta.com/auth/signin?utm_source=phoenix&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=registration_approved__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!c6xWPH4qSkKZ1edd2wo8tHgO3Cz6nx3OHCmwZUpsesgphSe-FyoADHC3ablnICt0wqGfVd0HVyQAkiRNYv3eQ8q5XLY$


Chanelle Lawrence 

Senior Community Program Manager 

chanelle.lawrence@evanta.com 

  

   

 

By CISOs, for CISOs 

 

 

 #EvantaCISO 

   

 

  

bruce.coffing@chicago.gov 

 

 

 

 

    

By registering and/or attending this event, you agree to the Official Sweepstakes 

Rules, Terms and Conditions, and Privacy Policy. If you do not agree, please contact 

Chanelle Lawrence 
  

   

   

 

 

mailto:chanelle.lawrence@evanta.com
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.evanta.com/?utm_source=phoenix&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=registration_approved__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!c6xWPH4qSkKZ1edd2wo8tHgO3Cz6nx3OHCmwZUpsesgphSe-FyoADHC3ablnICt0wqGfVd0HVyQAkiRNYv3e7ssj2uk$
mailto:bruce.coffing@chicago.gov
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.evanta.com/terms/sweepstakes-rules?utm_source=phoenix&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=registration_approved__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!c6xWPH4qSkKZ1edd2wo8tHgO3Cz6nx3OHCmwZUpsesgphSe-FyoADHC3ablnICt0wqGfVd0HVyQAkiRNYv3eXRd58aw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.evanta.com/terms/sweepstakes-rules?utm_source=phoenix&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=registration_approved__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!c6xWPH4qSkKZ1edd2wo8tHgO3Cz6nx3OHCmwZUpsesgphSe-FyoADHC3ablnICt0wqGfVd0HVyQAkiRNYv3eXRd58aw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.evanta.com/terms/terms-and-conditions?utm_source=phoenix&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=registration_approved__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!c6xWPH4qSkKZ1edd2wo8tHgO3Cz6nx3OHCmwZUpsesgphSe-FyoADHC3ablnICt0wqGfVd0HVyQAkiRNYv3e1zIiQGo$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.evanta.com/terms/privacy-policy?utm_source=phoenix&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=registration_approved__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!c6xWPH4qSkKZ1edd2wo8tHgO3Cz6nx3OHCmwZUpsesgphSe-FyoADHC3ablnICt0wqGfVd0HVyQAkiRNYv3eBgtLjzo$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.evanta.com/?utm_source=phoenix&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=registration_approved__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!c6xWPH4qSkKZ1edd2wo8tHgO3Cz6nx3OHCmwZUpsesgphSe-FyoADHC3ablnICt0wqGfVd0HVyQAkiRNYv3e7ssj2uk$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.linkedin.com/company/evanta?utm_source=phoenix&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=registration_approved__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!c6xWPH4qSkKZ1edd2wo8tHgO3Cz6nx3OHCmwZUpsesgphSe-FyoADHC3ablnICt0wqGfVd0HVyQAkiRNYv3eQh5nlLw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/apps.apple.com/us/app/myevanta/id910660732?utm_source=phoenix&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=registration_approved__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!c6xWPH4qSkKZ1edd2wo8tHgO3Cz6nx3OHCmwZUpsesgphSe-FyoADHC3ablnICt0wqGfVd0HVyQAkiRNYv3esC99wqU$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/play.google.com/store/apps/details?utm_source=phoenix&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=registration_approved&id=com.evanta.access__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!c6xWPH4qSkKZ1edd2wo8tHgO3Cz6nx3OHCmwZUpsesgphSe-FyoADHC3ablnICt0wqGfVd0HVyQAkiRNYv3eRB0Qwd4$

